REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
TRTC-71-2024

Tribal Hazard Mitigation Plan Update

TO: PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS
FROM: Corina Harris, Director of Procurement

DATE: September 30, 2024

This Addendum No. 1 forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Request
for Proposals provided on the form attached as Exhibit #1. This form must be included with your
Proposal and failure to do so may subject Proposer to disqualification.

1. Has a project performance period or term been established? No
a. Is so what is that time period or term?

2. Has a budget been established for this project? No
a. If so whatis the budget?

3. Is this project fully or partially grant funded?

The project is partially funded by the California Department of Public Health.

4. Does the Tribe have internal GIS capabilities that will be supporting this project?

The Environmental Protection Department does have this capability.



5. How many and what type of in person meetings are you anticipating?

The number of meetings is currently unknown, and the department will do public
outreach.

6. Can you clarify if you will accept an email submission of the proposal?

No email submissions will be accepted. The proposals are sent via mail carrier or
hand delivered to the address provided in the RFP. One digital copy (USB) and one
hard copy should be submitted no later than October 11, 2024 by 5:00pm.
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